Larry Oldham

From: Larry Oldham - Larry C. Oldham, P.C. (770) 889-8557 [larryoldham@Icopc.com]
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 5:18 PM

To: ‘pyork@hplegal.com’

Cc: '‘Pontrelli, Jay'

Subject: High Gables v. Oldham

Attachments: pld19benchtrialorder.pdf; pld20jurydemand.pdf
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pld19benchtrialorde pld20jurydemand.p
r.pdf (14 K... df (41 KB) . ) )
Attached is Judge Bishop's Order for Bench Trial. | went ahead

and filed a Demand for a Jury Trial (also attached), just to get it out of the way.

As we discussed, | am anenable to each of us reviewing the discovery responses of the
others that are due at the end of March and to determ ne any depositions we need, which we
can take in April. W do not even need to request an extension of discovery from Judge

Bi shop if we can agree to take the depositions outside of the discovery period and before
the trial.

Like the HOA, | would like to have this nmatter heard and determ ned before the pool opens
for the summer, and | will agree to placing this thing on the next available jury trial
cal endar in md-April or early Muy.

When presenting my offer to do the I egal clean-up work, you could couch it in terns of ne
being willing to provide community service for the nei ghborhood.

Talk to you.

Larry C. O dham

O dham & Reece, LLP

416 Pirkle Ferry Road
Suite K-500

Cummi ng, Georgia 30040
(770) 889-8557 (phone)
(770) 888-4988 (fax)

[ arryol dham@ copc. com

The information contained in this transnmission is confidential and intended only for the
use of the individual or entity naned above. This information may al so be legally
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,
di ssenmination, distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this transm ssion in error, please notify us imediately by responding to
this message or tel ephone and delete the original and all copies thereof imediately

wi t hout reading it. Thank you.



